City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Updated on: 04/24/2019

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SCL- 1276 – titled Outdoor Meter Simulation Farm released on 4/11/2019. The due date and time for responses is 04/25/2019 at 2PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	04/11/19
	04/11/19
	We are based outside of Washington State and do not have any physical presence in Seattle. Are we exempt from the Seattle Business License requirement?  
	Yes. If your company meets the criteria in section 4 – Licensing and Business Tax Requirements of the ITB.  
	

	2a
	04/16/19
	04/16/19
	In your specification- Section 5.9.b it states- “Fixed load through the leg shall be Approx. 5A”. TESCO has manufactured meter farm panels with 5 amp loads in the past however this is very rarely requested in an outdoor meter farm. In order to achieve this with a resistive loading there would be interference and a great deal of heat build-up if you mounted (2) 5-amp panels back to back on the same frame. Therefore, you would need to mount each panel on its own frame with a blank plate on the other side to protect it. This would increase the frame qty from 2 to 4 and would also add the cost of 4 blank panels. If this is done with a ½ to 1-amp load, it would be a very large cost and space savings as you could now do this on only 2 frames instead of 4. Is SCL open to dropping the current down to ½ to 1 amp rather than 5? 
	No
	

	2b
	04/16/19
	04/16/19
	If not, can you please update the pricing table to have a qty of 4 frames and 4 blanking plates?
	No
	

	3
	04/16/19
	04/16/19
	There is no mention of onsite assembly in your Bid Sheet. I am assuming that is not part of this contract and Seattle City Light will perform all on-site installation of the meter farm including mounting the frames to the panels. Can you please confirm?
	Yes
	

	4
	04/18/19
	04/23/19
	Section 5.1.b does not state a load is needed. All other sections have load. Would you please confirm whether or not a load is needed?  If a load is needed please specify the load type.
	Under phantom load
	

	5
	04/18/19
	04/23/19
	Section 5.2.a and 5.2.b state that they must “be powered under resistive load.” Would phantom load be acceptable for this section? 
	No
	

	6
	04/18/19
	04/23/19
	Section 5.5 “15A, 120VAC” would not be adequate to power 5-amp resistive load.  One of the three options for load should be specified.  The available current per side needs to be increased to 20A, the resistive load decreased, or the phantom load should be specified. 
	Please see revision in the column to the right. 
	Section 5.5 has been revised to 20A, 120 VAC

	7
	04/18/19
	04/23/19
	Section 5.6 states the meter farm must be a “free-standing outdoor meter farm.”  Would you please define free-standing?
	Not supported by another structure
	

	8
	04/18/19
	04/23/19
	Section 5.9.c states “Meter forms 1S, 2S/25S, 4S, 9S and 16S” where the “and” should be replaced by “and/or”.  If there is any ambiguity, section 5.1 and 5.2 clearly identify the meter positions and meter forms.
	No. See 5.1 and 5.2 for details.
	

	9
	04/23/19
	04/23/19
	
	If you have already submitted a bid, you may withdraw your bid and submit a new, revised, complete bid by the bid due date. 
	

	10
	04/24/19
	04/24/19
	Will the city consider extending the due date 2-3 weeks? 
	No. 
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